Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: S0037-01 Wicklow County Council - Dumping at Sea Application

From: Stephen Riordan (Transport) <Stephen.Riordan@transport.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Transport MSO <MSO@transport.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: S0037-01 Wicklow County Council - Dumping at Sea Application

Good day,

MSO will make the necessary review and recommendation relating to the safety of navigation of the application as
per subject line where the applicant submits for assessment

e an admiralty chart with the dredge and dumping sites clearly marked.
e arisk assessment relating to safety of navigation in the Channel of Wicklow port, and of the proposed
dumping site.

Regards,
Steve



